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April 26, 2005
BPUREAU OF AIR REGULATION
Mr. Al Linero
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, SED
Bureau of Air Regulation
2600 Blair Stone Road.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2900

Subject: Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. Notification of Removal
Package Boiler
Facility L.D. No. 0850102

Dear Mr. Linero:

As a follow up to the letter dated March 2, 2005 to the Department, this letter
provides notification that ICLP has removed the rental boiler from the facility.
Pursuant to Conditions B.56. to B.63. of our Title V Permit, 0850102-007-AV, we are
providing this notice.

We have met all the applicable conditions B56 to B63 of our Title V Permit,
specifically:

1. The boiler operated with no visible emissions (except visible emissions not
exceeding 20% opacity for up to 3 minutes in any one-hour period), and with
no objectionable odor. We followed the manufacturer’s guidelines. (B.56.)

2. The boiler was fired on natural gas or propane only. Usage was kept below
150 MMSCEF and was tracked to be included in the annual throughput of the
auxiliary boilers. (B.57.)

3. We notified you of delivery of the boiler and we are notifying you of the
removal per this letter. (B.58.)

4. The boiler was onsite less than 90 days, and operated less than 60 days.
(B.59.)

5. The boiler met ASME and pressure vessel code accreditation and utilizes an
ASME code symbol stamp. (B.60.)
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6. The boiler was guaranteed to meet a NOx emission limit of 0.15 1b/MMBtu.
(B.61.)

7. The boiler did not be operated at the same time as both auxiliary boilers.
(B.62.)

8. The boiler was disconnected and removed within 15 days of the date that of
the date that either the main PC boiler or both auxiliary boilers become
operable. (B.63.)

Please contact Nicholas Laryea at 772-597-6500 ext. 19 if you have any questions or
comments.

Sincerely,

S

For
Rick Grubb
General Manager

cc: Laxmana Tallam
Nicholas Laryea
File



